

Meng Jiang

Sep 2020

CUIP
55 Boulevard Jourdan 75014 Paris France

Phone: +33 6 18 52 96 95
Email: meng.jiang@psemail.eu
Citizenship: China
Working right: Student Visa (French)
Working Visa (NZ)

Professional Summary

I am a master student in Economic Decision & Cost Benefit Analysis program at the PSE and ENPC. My previous research topic was in health economics, insurance, and policy. My study background includes Economics, Data Science, Finance, Mathematics and Law. My areas of interest include Project and Policy Evaluation, Heterogeneity in Development, Health Economics, Insurance and Social Issues.

Highlights

- Statistical and graphical analysis: STATA, Python, Matlab, R and SQL
- Independent research
- Attention to detail
- Cultural awareness
- Languages: English (fluent), Chinese (native), French (Beginner)

Education

- Master of Science *PSE & ENPC*
Sep 2020 –
 - Economic Decision & Cost Benefit Analysis
 - With EDCBA Scholarship
- Graduate Certificate in Data Science *University of Sydney*
Feb 2020 – June 2020
 - Principles of Data Science
 - Database Management Systems
 - Algorithms
- Bachelor of Economics (Honours) *University of Sydney*
Feb 2019 – Dec 2019

Major: Economics

Thesis: The Effect of Private Health Insurance on The Hospital Use in Australia

 - Microeconomics: Topics in Industrial Organisation
 - Macroeconomics: Topics in Business Cycles and Monetary Policy
 - Econometrics: Micro-econometric Modelling
 - Econometrics: Macro-econometric Modelling
 - Time Use and Health Econometrics
- Bachelor of Commerce *University of Auckland*
Feb 2016 – Dec 2018

Double major: Economics & Finance

 - Mathematics Merit Award
 - Advanced Macroeconomics 90+
 - Advanced Microeconomic 90+
 - Econ 201 Microeconomics 90+
 - General Mathematics 2 90+
 - General Mathematics 1 90+
 - Macroeconomics 85+
 - Financial Management 85+
 - Business and Enterprise 85+

- Conjoint Law & Commerce
Majors: Law, Economics and Finance
- ACG International College in New Zealand
Subjects: Statistics, Calculus, Design and Physics

*University of Auckland
Jul 2015 – Dec 2015*

Jul 2014 – Jul 2015

Work Experience

- Tutor
Intermediate Microeconomics (ECOS2001)
Introduction to Econometrics (ECMT1020)
- Uni Hall Mentor
Business school first year eight subjects and maths
 - Awarded Excellent mentor
- Sales Consultant
Personal plan management
 - Problem solving
 - Active listening
 - Product prospecting & Product knowledge

*University of Sydney
Feb 2020 – June 2020
Jul 2019 – Dec 2019*

*University of Auckland
Feb 2018 – Jun 2018*

*2 Degrees
Dec 2017 – Apr 2018*

Volunteer & Other Experience

- My Little Traveling Library – Africa
English teacher
- The Colour Run
- Citi Bank Global Market Challenge
Global market stock pitch
 - Achievement: Awarded the 3rd place in the campus finals
 - As a key member in a team of 4
- Stock Pitch Competition
 - NZ stock market stock pitch
 - Key leader collaborated in a team in 4

*AISEC
Nov 2016 – Dec 2016*

*Auckland
March 11, 2018*

*Citi Bank
Apr 19, 2018*

Oct 2017

Interests & Hobbies

- Social activities: Free hugs, Colour run, Anti animal cruelty society
- Collecting: Banknotes, coins and stamps
- Exercises: Weightlifting, hiking, squash, swimming, and yoga
- Games: Sudoku, puzzles

Referees

Dr Rebecca McKibbin
T: +61 2 86278694
E: rebecca.mckibbin@sydney.edu.au

More references are available upon request

Thanks for reading my CV! Have a good day.